From the holdings of Sept .24th/17,
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Lieut. Col. Ibbotson Leonard,

Canadian Corps Cavalry Reglment,
B.E.F., France,

Dear Hon -

I heve put off writing you as long as possible
regarding the neocessity of your getting at least a three
months leave to attend to your interest in your brother
Woodmans Lstate which are dragging along for some reason,

Another very important reason is that we are tlm

en antire change in our kngine and Boiler business owing
to war conditions. Even our output of m :' a1 o4 S
raduced to less than 255 of our um pous 00 b
gspared from your duties I would lll. J
can be brought about., It is absclutely n
are present and consent to the
entering into a new field of
your commending officer .‘
Af he desires same, 'rm
I understand from a
Perley Cenadian “
wife will h tm
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